STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS : POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNDR October 16, 1989 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

(5051 383-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Mike Akfn

Re:  W. A. Ramsay NCT-A #24-H Sec. 34, T21S, R36E
Eumont Gas Pool

Gentlemen: lﬂ8(322

Acreage dedication plat, Form C-102, outlining/zzgfhcres to be
dedicated to the above-referenced well and you¥—w7A. Ramsay NCT-A
#14-F has been received. The location of #24 (660/E & 1920/N) is
unorthodox for a gas well with more than 320 acres dedicated.

It will be necessary for you to make application for administrative
approval of this unorthodox gas well location based on plug back

- and recompletion from oil to gas. Also, please request simultaneous
dedication of this 420 acre proration unit to #14 and #24.
If you have further questions, please contact Evelyn Downs.
Very truly yours,
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